
 

BUTTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) 
EXECUTIVE OFFICERôS REPORT 

 
 

TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Stephen Lucas, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: LAFCo File 16-08 ï City of Oroville ï Extension of Services ï 67 Riverview 

Terrace 
 
DATE:  July 26, 2016, for the meeting of August 4, 2016 
 
 
Summary 
 
The City of Oroville requested approval of an emergency service extension authorization to 
extend sanitary sewer services to a single unincorporated parcel at 67 Riverview Terrace that is 
developed with a single residential unit use. An emergency authorization was approved on April 
16, 2016, to allow the parcel to connect to the Cityôs sanitary sewer system due to a failed septic 
system (Exhibit A).    
 
The parcel is contiguous to City of Oroville jurisdictional boundaries and annexation is feasible 
and Staff advised the City that an annexation application for the affected parcel would be 
recommended and most likely be required pursuant to Commission policies.  
 
In response to this likely outcome, the City has determined it would initiate the annexation of the 
entire 14 parcel unincorporated island that encompasses the affected parcel as described in 
their letter of May 16, 2016 (Exhibits B and C).  Such an annexation would satisfy Commission 
policies and is an acceptable path forward that will allow neighboring parcels with failing septic 
systems to connect to the City sewer system without future LAFCo intervention. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Staff recommends that the Commission delay taking action on the 
emergency sewer service application for the single affected parcel and allow the City to pursue 
the island annexation application within 60 days. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Exhibit A: Executed Emergency Extension of Services Application - 67 Riverview Terrace 
Exhibit B: City Letter of Intent to Initiate Island Annexation  
Exhibit C: Map of Proposed Island Annexation Area  
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Exhibit A 
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  EXHIBIT B 
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EXHIBIT C 


